MANKO
GOLD &
KATCHER 11p

401 Crry AVENUE
SurtEe 500
Bara Cynwyp, PA 19004

610 660 5700 TEL
610 660 5711 FAX
WWW,MGKLAW.COM

JosepH M. MANKO
MARC E. GoLp

BRUCE S. KATCHER™*
TERRY R. BOSSERT
KENNETH ]. WARREN
KerMIT L. RADER

NEL S, WITKES*
MICHAEL M. MELOY
RoOBERT D. Fox
STEVEN T. MIANO

JEL HYMAN KAPLAN
JoNaTHAN E, RINDE*
JoHN E. GULLACE*
BART E. Cassmy*
BrENDA HUsTIS GOTANDA*
TeRI L. HENNING
JONATHAN H. SPERGEL*
RODD W. BENDER*
CaroL E McCasg*
JOHN J. ENNIS

* ADMITTED IN NJ AND PA

* PARTNER RESPONSIBLE FOR NI

OTHER ATTORNEYS ADMITTED IN PA ONLY

DARRYL D. BORRELLI
CONSULTING ENGINEER

NEw JERSEY OFFICE

CHERRY TREE CORPORATE CENTER
535 ROUTE 38

SurTE 320

CHERRY HiLr, NJ 08002

856 317 1299 TEL
856 317 1296 rFAX

HARRISBURG OFFICE

500 NORTH THIRD STREET
SurTe 800
HARRISBURG, PA 17101

717 230 8500 TEL
717 230 8420 rax

AN
ENVIRONMENTAL
LAw PRACTICE

November 22, 1999

Mr. Timothy Harris

Environmental Engineer — NMSS
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
MST7F27

Washington, D.C. 20555

Re: Cabot Performance Materials Site
Reading. Pennsylvania

Dear Mr. Harris:

As you know, I represent Metals Trucking, Inc. and Jobert, Inc.
with regard to the above-referenced site. I am in receipt of a letter, dated
October 19, 1999, from Larry Camper of your office regarding the review
conducted by the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (“NRC”) of the
Site Dose Assessment prepared on behalf of Cabot Performance Materials
Corporation (“Cabot™).

I have reviewed the NRC letter and would ask that you include a
requirement that Cabot include in its analysis another scenario based on
the potential excavation of the material and redeposition of the material on
the site as part of a commercial redevelopment project. Such a reuse
scenario is possible for the site, given its location and opportunities for
redevelopment. Further, if the City of Reading acquires the site as
published reports indicate, the City also appears to be interested in
commercial redevelopment of the site.
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Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request. Please inform me in
advance of any meeting the NRC may have with Cabot or others about the Site Dose
Assessment, in order for me to advise my clients. As always, please feel free to call me if you
should have any questions or comments.

A\nathan E. Rinde
KO, GOLD & KATCHER, LLP

JER/nba

cc: Mr. Ernest Barkman
Mr. John J. Dunkle
James S. Rothstein, Esquire
Mr. Barry K. Greenly
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